Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 16 August, 2019 10:44 AM

To: richard@ltm.sg

Cc: Admin A; Mandy; venus

Subject: RE: Your Ref: SJY 3471D_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES XD 2351T AND SJY

3471D ON 27/06/2019 LKK REF CC4/EGI19011700/Khb3

Without Prejudice
Dear Richard,
We refer further to your below email.

Purely for an amicable settlement on a without admission of liability to our Insured’s part, we have our
principal’s mandate and we confirm acceptance of your offer of $1,668.45 (all in).

Kindly note that no DV is required for this settlement.

The above amount is to be made payable to LIM TAN MOTOR PTE LTD.

Thank you.

"Please note that our above offer and any settlement arising from the above offer are made on a without prejudice basis, and should
not be construed as an admission of liability on our part or on the part of our Insured Driver. Terms of such settlement should also
not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of the accident. Our offer made in respect of this present matter is made
solely to resolve this matter only. No reference shall be made to this offer or any settlement arising from this offer in any other
related matters.

Settlement and payment are subject to production of original documents on demand at any time and execution of Discharge
Voucher (for settlement sum above $20,000/-) by the Plaintiff/Claimant. Further all original documents shall be retained by us
after we have made payment on the settlement sum.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

¥ EFES L

" Save the Larth Print only when recessary-

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 12 July, 2019 5:29 PM

To: richard@ltm.sg

Cc: Admin A; Mandy; venus; Vic (LKKAuto)



Subject: RE: Your Ref: SJY 3471D_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES XD 2351T AND SJY 3471D
ON 27/06/2019 LKK REF CC4/EGI19011700/Khb3

Without Prejudice

Dear Richard,

We refer to your below email and the contents were noted.
We will get back to you for an update/offer in due course.

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

F EFES e
SR mEwm e Save the Larthe Print only wherr necessary-

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

From: richard @ltm.sg [mailto:richard @ltm.sg]

Sent: Friday, 12 July, 2019 5:23 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; Mandy; venus

Subject: RE: Your Ref: SJY 3471D_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES XD 2351T AND SJY 3471D
ON 27/06/2019 LKK REF CC4/EGI19011700/hb3

Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Vic,
Thank you for your email.

In reference to the above claim, we hereby now enclosed our Letter of Demand for your necessary assessment and
settlement.

Please look into our client’s claim and seek mandate from your principal to revert with a proposed offer soonest.
Please acknowledge receipt and we look forward hearing from you soonest.
Thank you and regards,

Blehard ﬁ’/y

Claims Executive



Lim Tan Motor Pte Ltd

www. LTM.sg

+65 6452 0893 (Office)
+65 6458 9127 (Facsimile)
+65 8484 5418 (Mobile)

Like us in Facebook!!
www.facebook.com/LTMsg
www.facebook.com/LTM.Performance.Singapore

LIM TAN MOTOR PTELTD HRERER ) AE LT

CCANFANT REGETRATION KO: LFF30TITID G5 FEGITRATEDN MO: ME2-0] 19086-0

BAAIN OFFICE / WORKSHOP BRANCH
B 176 BN MG DR BLCH HCTOR € M- JAAD
25 MING SUTOCARE 03-09/10/08 S MING IMDUSTRIM, ESTATE
SINGAPORE STSTI SRGARDRS 73644
TEL: 583 (430 DEFD FAX: +65 S38 3117 TEL: #3657 TUFS FAX: +63 B432 1159
EMAIL: SALESELTILIG = -
P B peranalt ... b
Operating Hours: Mon - FriSam -6 pm %28 B - Spm = wikirmiminn J JEEMAT IS ATFE,
Sy Halphog: <85 S8200%] WASNLTRLAE

EMPORTANT ROTIOE

Theet arviel, it sl Sttachersms My ooften conhienia o bgally priiegnd e loneamon.

Thie spncding of ths amasl 52 aey persce Sther B th intended ricipient & Aol b wisver of conlidentisity of priviage of the isformation. i you are
POt (e iniended recipient, pheins notity the sender immediabely, delets tha smal Bed &0 not copy, dsinbute o dackes it contenis.

iy fo08 Thal iy vidrers OF options presanted in this omad snp sobety Theas of the sether and oo not ee0rasly repreent those of the Dmpany.

From: Vic (LKKAuto) [mailto:vicalpeh @lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 12 July 2019 3:31 PM

To: richard @ltm.sg

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; Mandy <mandy @ltm.sg>; venus <venus @ltm.sg>; Vic
(LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Your Ref: SJY 3471D_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES XD 2351T AND SJY 3471D
ON 27/06/2019 LKK REF CC4/EGI19011700/hb3

Without Prejudice
Dear Richard,

Noted with thanks.



Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

RLERER WWT Sve the Larthe Print only when necessary

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

Sent: Friday, 12 July, 2019 3:11 PM

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

We noted that your principal had agreed on direct settlement. We had also enclosed a video footage to
support our client’s statement.

We had forward the video to your admin department.
Please revert.
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

Sent: Friday, 12 July 2019 2:30 PM

To: richard @ltm.sg

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh @lkkauto.com>

Subject: Your Ref: SJY 3471D_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES XD 2351T AND SJY 3471D ON
27/06/2019 LKK REF CC4/EGI19011700/hb3

Your Ref: SJY 3471D “WITHOUT PREJUDICE”
Our Ref: CC4/EGI19011700/hb3

Dear Richard,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES XD 2351T AND SJY 3471D ON 27/06/2019

We refer to the above matter.

We are of the opinion that this is a case of conflicting versions. There is no conclusive evidence yet to

substantiate either party’s version. Enclosed herewith in this email is a copy of our insured's accident report
for your perusal.

We are in a course of investigating into the circumstances of the accident. After verifying further with our
OI we will revert with our opinion on the cause of the accident. Kindly do not refer to any party for legal
assistance until you heard further from us.

Meanwhile, kindly forward to us with any evidence (if any) your client have to support your claim.

Thank you.



Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Save the ELarth- Print only wherr necessary-

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



